From: Ord. Kris ENVIEX

To: Sarina Rehal

Cc: McDonald, Bob ENV:EX; Sundberg, Sonya E ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Single Use Plastics

Date: May 5, 2020 9:02:13 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Hello Sarina

Apologies for the long delay in responding. Yes we have been swamped these last few months.
Regarding the Plastics Action Plan, policy work continues though at a slower pace.

Feel free to reach out anytime,
Kris

From: Sarina Rehal <sarina.rehal@crestviewstrategy.com>
Sent: April 21, 2020 7:04 AM

To: Ord, Kris ENV:EX <Kris.Ord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Single Use Plastics

Hi Kris,

| hope this finds you well. We met in the fall with Chris Pearce from SC Johnson regarding plastic
pollution efforts in the province. | know these are intense times with a focus on the pandemic and
economic crisis at the moment, but | did just want to reach out and see if there was any work being
continued on reviewing the submissions received from citizens and stakeholders for the single use
plastic consultation or if this is currently on pause during this crisis.

| understand if things are busy and you’re unable to respond to this note at this time but wanted to
reach out.

Best regards,

crestview
strategy

| 4
sarina.rehal

vice president

mobile +1.416.333.6489

Learn more at our public affairs data room for COVID19 here
Sign up for insight & analysis, including latest on COVID-19 Crestview Strategy Updates
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From: Sarina Rehal

To: Ord, Kris ENVIEX

Ce: McDonald, Bob ENV:EX; Sundberg, Sonya E ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Single Use Plastics

Date: May 18, 2020 6:45:59 PM

Attachments: im 1.pn

Hi all,

It would be great to connect with someone from the team and touch base on the consultation and
ongoing work across provinces and with the federal government.

SC Johnson recently briefed the federal government team on their compostable Ziploc bags, and |
also do work with Value Village and have recently started exploring projects to increase textile
recycling capacity in Canada.

Let me know if someone might be available for a quick 5-10 minute call to discuss some of these
projects in the works — on the theme of sharing some ‘best kept secrets’ that we had discussed
when we had the chance to meet, and also to understand where there might be some alignment on
work underway.

Best,

Sarina Rehal
+1.416.333.6489

From: "Ord, Kris ENV:EX" <Kris.Ord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 12:02 PM

To: Sarina Rehal <sarina.rehal@crestviewstrategy.com>

Cc: "McDonald, Bob ENV:EX" <Bob.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>, "Sundberg, Sonya E ENV:EX"
<Sonya.Sundberg@gov.bc.ca>

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
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From: Ord. Kris ENV:EX

To: Sarina Rehal

Cc: McDonald, Bob ENV:EX; Sundberg, Sonya E ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Single Use Plastics

Date: May 19, 2020 9:42:33 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Thanks Sarina — we will get back to you shortly.
Kris

From: Sarina Rehal <sarina.rehal@crestviewstrategy.com>

Sent: May 18, 2020 6:46 PM

To: Ord, Kris ENV:EX <Kris.Ord@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McDonald, Bob ENV:EX <Bob.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Sundberg, Sonya E ENV:EX
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

45;!“!3.5“[[5“!&[g;@gQV t!; .Ca>
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

To: Ord. Kris ENV:EX

Cc: McDonald, Bob ENV:EX; Sundberg, Sonya E ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Single Use Plastics

Date: June 23, 2020 7:07:10 AM

Attachments: im 1.pn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kris and all,

| wanted to follow up on this note below. In particular | was hoping to discuss the textile recycling
piece and see whether this has been something included in feedback on the plastics consultation, or
in your broader work on plastics as it relates to products such as textiles.

If there’s availability for a short phone call in the next couple of weeks where | could provide a very
high level overview of some of the work being considered that would be very welcomed.

Thanks in advance,
Best regards,

Sarina Rehal

From: "Ord, Kris ENV:EX" <Kris.Ord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 9:42 AM

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
projects in the works —on the theme of sharing some ‘best kept secrets’ that we had discussed
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

45;2[ !a.j“ ujtgg[g@ggv t!; .Ca>
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
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From: Romeo Tello

To: Ord, Kris ENV:EX; McDonald, Bob ENV:EX; Sundberg, Sonya E ENV:EX
Cc: Sarina Rehal; Arreza, Ana ENV:EX

Subject: Meeting Request | New EPR Regulations

Date: July 29, 2020 9:33:05 AM

Attachments: Qutlook-3dbs20wr.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Kris, Bob, and Sonya:

On behalf of our client SC Johnson, we are requesting a meeting to discuss the new EPR
regulations that were passed with OIC 370/2020 in June. Given the absence of a report
stemming from the BC plastics consultation, we would like to meet to better understand the
approach the province has taken with the new EPR regulations.

We would like to schedule a meeting for the week of August 4th or 10th. Please let me know
dates and times during those weeks that work on your end. Our client is eager to meet and
further discuss the new regulations. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Best,
Romeo

crestview
strategy

| 4
romeo.tello

consultant

mobile +1.416.937.5703

Calgary, Ottawa, Toronto, Washington DC
visit our public affairs data room for COVID19 here, bookmark it.

sign up for insight & analysis from my colleagues, including the latest on COVID-19 at Crestview Strategy
Updates
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From: Plastics ENVIEX

To: Plastics ENV:EX

Subject: CleanBC Plastics Action Plan Update
Date: September 14, 2020 10:05:00 AM
Hello,

We are writing to inform you that the What We Heard report, following public engagement on the
CleanBC Plastics Action Plan, has now been released. Formal submissions received from
organizations, including yours, have been published alongside the report and can be viewed here -

cleanbc.gov.bc.ca/plastics-formal-submissions.

In total, over 35,000 responses were received from British Columbians in response to the public
engagement. Since then, the Ministry has been actively working on policy measures related to the
Plastics Action Plan, this includes measures to support increased waste reduction, recycling and

single-use plastics initiatives. Please see Minister George Heyman’s announcement on Sept. 12t for

more information.

We appreciate the time you took to respond to the Plan and look forward to future collaboration
reducing plastic waste.

Kind regards,

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
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